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Your letter of 
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Date 05 September 2014 

Attention: Application Examiner I Review Engineer 
Subject: Request for Class 11 Permissive Change 

Reference: 
FCC ID: QIPEHS6 
IC: 7830A-EHS6 

To: Federal Communication Commission 

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Gemalto M2M GmbH declare that the 
reasons for this Class 11 permissive change are as below: 

The initial circuit diagram of Cinterion® EHS6 Rel. 3 was set up based on the final design 
of Cinterion® EHS6 Rel. 2 revision. The both variant builds take use of the same PCB 
layer stack-up and 2D dimension. The schematics of the RF part, as weil as the logic unit 
were kept unchanged. 
The most obvious difference between both products is the power signals layout 
optim ization. 

Thanks you. 
Sincerely, 
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Dr. Jör Rook 

Manager Approval Head of System Test 
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